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Dear
 
I am a solicitor and look after licensing work for Fuller, Smith & Turner Plc (“Fullers”), which is
the owner and premises licence holder of the Spread Eagle.
 
You may be aware that the premises are leased/tenanted and Austin of Whelans Pubs is the
current tenant.
 
Prior to submission of the application Austin met the Police and conditions were agreed as part
of any variation, which I attach.
 
These were part of the application and if granted will form part of the licence.
 
You will note that there is CCTV, Challenge 25 and a requirement for door staff on certain days.
 
The application was only for on sales of alcohol and therefore after the current terminal hour it
would not be lawful, even if the extension was granted for customers to leave the premises with
drinks as these would be off sales.
 
In addition, currently the premises do not allow customers to leave the premises anyway with
open containers and this policy will be maintained.
 
You also mention the issue of Ask Angela and I attach a photograph of the scheme which has
been provided to me from Whelans Pubs.
 
Following the 28 day consultation period no representation or objection has been received from
any of the Responsible Authorities, including the Environmental Health (Noise) Team.
 
I do hope that this extra information gives you some reassurance as to the application.
 
If you do have any further concerns then please do not hesitate to contact me on email or
telephone and I can certainly pass you on to Tony Cullen, who is Whelans’ Operations Manager
and provide his telephone number to you if that would assist.
 
Many thanks.
 
Yours sincerely
 
James Anderson |Partner

Poppleston Allen
E:J.Anderson@popall.co.uk | T:0115 9349 195 |M:07971 284 605 |W:www.popall.co.uk

Nottingham Office: 37 Stoney Street, The Lace Market, Nottingham, NG1 1LS
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HI I'M ANGELA,

ARE You oN ADATE  bo You Feel Like
THAT ISN'T WoRKING oUT?  YoU'RE NoT IN A

SAFE
i YURTINDER OR Fe SIUATIoN?

PoF DATE NoT WHO DOES [T ALL FeeL

THEY SAD THEY WERE A
oN THEIR PROFILE? BT WEIRD?

1 You o To THE BARAND A

THE BAR STAFF WiLL KNow You NEED SoME HELP GETTING
T oF YoUR STUATION AND Wik (ALL YoU A TARI oR
HELP You oUT DIS(REETLY ~ HouT Too MU(H FUSS

i

www.met.police.uk/AskforAngela

Call 101 for non-emergency enaulries,
to report an Incident or get help.

f you're dea or hard of hearing,
ise our textphone service on 18001 101.

Call 999 1 t's an emergency or a crime s In progress.


















Cybercrime notification: Our bank account details will NOT change during the course of a transaction. Please
speak to us before transferring any money. We will not take responsibility if you transfer money to an incorrect
bank account. If you receive an email from Poppleston Allen requesting your bank details or purporting to
amend our bank details, please contact us, or your solicitor, as appropriate, by telephone immediately to clarify.
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Authorised and Regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA No: 78244). The professional rules to which we are subject are
the Solicitors Code of Conduct. These rules can be viewed at www.sra.org.uk.​

This email and the attachments are intended for the above named persons only and may be confidential and privileged. If you
receive it in error please tell the sender immediately and do not copy, show or distribute them to anyone. Although we have taken
steps to ensure that this email and its attachments are free from any viruses, it is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not
adversely affect your system. Our firm accepts no responsibility or liability for malicious or fraudulent emails purportedly coming
from our firm and that it is the recipient’s responsibility to ensure that any emails coming from our firm are genuine before replying
on anything contained within them.
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